

# Auditor General 2017 Annual Report - SCOPA Chapt 2 Update

---

**From:** "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 23 Feb 2018 22:07:31 -0500  
**Attachments:** Auditor General 2017 Annual Report - SCOPA Chapt 2\_Update.docx (44.22 kB)

---

Hi Deputy,

Apologies for the late email.

Attached is the re-framed Q&A/ Key Messages package for SCOPA Chapter 2. Staff have reformatted the content in a format that we typically use at ENERGY rather than the TBS format.

The Q&A content is aligned with the topics highlighted in the Ministry of Energy's "swim lane" document that was developed early in the process (e.g., OFHP policy, Records Disclosure / Process, Affordability Fund / Arm's Length Trusts, Electricity Bill Re-Design).

Not included are the Q&As related to IESO and accounting.

TBS circulated an updated SCOPA binder earlier this evening, that does not include this revised formatted material. I propose keeping this material for your use.

I'll print off a hard copy for your binder first thing Monday morning.

Thanks,  
Michael

Sent with BlackBerry Work  
([www.blackberry.com](http://www.blackberry.com))